Garcia, Daniela

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 2:48 PM
To: Bo White

Cc: Marc Esser

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: DOE RFI

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Sue has a meeting at 3 today to discuss with upper management so we should know more after then.
From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 2:33 PM

To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>

Cc: Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: DOE RFI

Hi Daniela,

Do you have an update for us on this? How can we assist further? The DOE deadline is tomorrow.

Thanks,
Bo

On Wed, Jul 12, 2017 at 3:06 AM Marc Esser <marc(@negawattconsult.com> wrote:
Hi Sue,

please find attached our updated version of the RFI response, in two versions

- marked up, where all previous edits were accepted excepts yours and Daniela's.
Bo's and my new additions and deletions are tracked, too.

- same as above but completely clean of any tracking, comments or author information.

I attached a few additional ideas in a separate document that we already know are most likely going to be
socalgas only, so we haven't fleshed them out or included them yet.

The LCC methodology and problems we see with its data were socalgas-separate earlier, but are now included
in Question 4 of the main file.

Take that, PG&E ;)
Cheers



Marc Esser
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc.

(619) 309-4191
www.negawattconsult.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message.

Thank you,

Bo White, PE

NegaWatt Consulting, Inc.
(619) 309-4191
www.negawattconsult.com
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